Pierce County ATV Association Minutes The Big Horn Bar, Beldenville WI August 16, 2021

Members Present: Everett & Barb Muhlhausen, Tina Huppert, Sheldon Huppert, Gaylen Langer, Donnie Sabby, Larry & Sharolyn Johnson, Hank & Marge Lazarz, Caleb Beebe, Kevin & Diane Johnson, John Marko, Scott & Joanne Gulbranson, Joanne Ottman, Butch Kinneman, Gary Huppert, Steve Brown, Leah & Paul Frandsen, Greg & Marcy Reid, Dwight & Leslie Smith, Brian Kemmerer, Mark Kinneman, Judi & Doug Brunner, Dan & Denise Hager, Mary & Jack O'Neil, Matt Feuerhelm, Mel & Julie Riel, Mark & Tammy Blodgett

The monthly meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Larry Johnson.

Secretary's Report was read by Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen. Motion to approve the Secretary's Report by John Marko, second by Dwight Smith. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report was given by Tina Huppert. Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report by Mary O'Neil, second by Gaylen Langer. Motion passed. Tina thanked Scott Jones for the opportunity to work the Truck and Tractor Pull, Ev & Barb for helping with the petition and Denise Hager for helping in the fair booth.

Old Business:

Fair Booth - Sheldon Huppert reported he had 11 new memberships and they paid \$10 since it was late in the year, had \$100 donation, sold 90 maps, handed out several regulation booklets, and handed out all the old T-shirts. Sheldon thanked Julie Riel, Vern & Shari Colby for filling in work shifts and all the other members who signed up. The petition for Pierce County residents totaled 550 signatures and had a handful of non-resident signatures. Sheldon encouraged members to take blank copies of the petition and try to get more signatures as we are aiming for 1,000 Pierce County resident signatures.

Truck & Tractor Pull – went until 1:20 am. Thanks to all who helped work.

Village of Maiden Rock – Gary Huppert received the ordinance and mentioned there is designated parking in the park and County S is still not open to get into Maiden Rock.

Richardson property – Everett Muhlhausen reported he talked to driver at Wieser Concrete and he is a member of our club and will talk to Andy and hopefully give us a deal on breaker rock and delivery. Everett will take care of repairs on the trail.

New Business:

Town of Maiden Rock – problems with ATV riders digging up rustic roads and driving in creeks. Chair talked the board out of closing routes.

It was reported people driving on Hwy 10 at 55 mph.

Town of Stockholm is open.

Member Comments:

Gary Huppert mentioned putting information in the Journal educating the public on ATV/UTV regulations. Sheldon Huppert will submit the news release we had last fall to the Journal again.

Donnie Sabby and Mark Kinneman will check with Jason Marks from Broz regarding a fundraiser in September.

Mark Kinneman reported he was contacted by Jay Richardson and he and several others picked up a lot of debris at Jay Richardson's property. Thank you to all who helped.

Jack O'Neil was contacted by Dale Hines from the Ellsworth Village Board regarding opening up all streets in the village of Ellsworth. Jack will contact Dave Deiss to check on signs and work with Dale Hines. Motion by Tina Huppert, seconded by Matt Feuerhelm, to make up signs needed. Motion passed.

Mary O'Neil picked up the fundraising check from Jill Sears in the amount of \$352. Thank you Mary.

Suggested to get Tavern League of Pierce County involved with association; Sabes Loft and Broz are already on board.

Route is now open to ride from Common Man to True Value in Ellsworth.

Poster was read regarding an ATV fundraising ride on August 21st beginning and ending at Clyde's Corner.

The next meeting will be held at the 715 Steer & Beer, Ellsworth on September 20th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Gary Huppert, seconded by Mark Blodgett, to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by, Barb Fritz-Muhlhausen Secretary